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Enquire pARF/coE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehkb owner Particulars

OK

Owner loType: Singapore NRIC

Owner lD: - 
98OBE

Vehich Details
Vehieb No.: SKG2850H

Vthicle 1o be Exported: No

lntendcd Deregistration Date: L2Af1OLB
Vehicb Make: AUDI
Vehicle ModeL Q5 3.21FSI FLINE qUATTRO AT DlABHID
Primary Colour: Silver

ManufacturingYear: z}tt
Engine No.: CA1093352

ChassisNo.: WAUZZZS&W.AA637|4

MaxlmumPa,rrerOutput: 199.0kW (266bhp)

Open Marketvalue: $53,448.00
Original Registratlon Date: M Mar 2al2
First Registration Date: OSMar 2072

-Tran#er 
Countt 2

fActualARF Paid: $53,44g.00
lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: O7 Mar 2022
PARF RebateAmount $U,741.@
lntended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: O7 Mar 2Q22

COE Category: 8 - Car (16o1cc & above)

COE Period{Years}: 10

QPPaid: $tc,gc4'w
COE RebateAmouok $26,961.@
Totel RebateArrount: g6t,7OZW

The information contained herein is correct as at 12Ocl.ZAl9
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

CHOW Soon Hee Gene <gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg>

Tuesday, 16 October 2018 11:58 AM

bhtay@autoprobe.com.s$; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@lbs-auto.com;

jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg;

elson@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg;

frankie@fta.com.sg; KKLau; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); Bryan Ang (LKKAuto);

motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; HO Vincent; LKK Valuation; ANG Yvonne

Re: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKG2850H

Parf.pdf; ATT00001 .htm

Dear Valued Partners,

Kindly check MV and update Ms Yvonne

DoA:tULolt8

Thank You

Gene Chow ( Mr )

AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 www.axa.com'sR

HP :98587664

*--Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee' lf you are

not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message' lf you have

received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this

message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd or any other

entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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Search Selection Audi Q5

For old advertisements, view Expired ads
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Home : New Cars I Used Cars i Sell Mv Car J

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert

Used Audi Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Ner/v Cars t"l*sd **rs Sell My Car Directory Products lnsurance Articles

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yours€lf! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!
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2012
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Any

Resources

Status :
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Any

Eng Cap - Mileage

Any Any

With C.ar Plate No. 211 Up To 90% Loan Is Available, Luxury Audi Q5, Best SUV For All, Well Maintained By Owner. Accident Free, Pristine Condition,
SeMcing Done Regularly. Low Mileage. Trade In And H,,.

Postedi 20-Sep-201B Tagsi 2012 Audi Q5, 2012 audi q5, Audi Q5, audi q5, Audi, e5, q5, U*d Audi

Audi Q5 2,0A TFSI Quattro $85,000 $15,750 /yr 26-Sep-2012 1,984 cc 8O,OO0 km SUV

Price : Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage

Audi Q5 2,OA TFSI Quattro $73,8oo $15,190 /yr 2r-Feb-2012 1,984 cc suv Available

Award Wnning Popular SUV Drive. Spacious And Powerful. Luxurious White On Black Interior, Prestige Care With All Maintenance, Wear And Tear
Done Up. 4 New Suspension, New Gearbox Done Up, Engine Over...

posted: 19-Sep-2018 Tags: 2012 Audi Q5,2012 audi q5, Audi Q5, ardi q5, Audi, e5, q5, Used Audi

Audi Q5 2.OA TFSI Quattro N.A 30-Jun-2012 1,984 cc

1 Owner Only! Low Mibage, Excellent Condition! 1000/0 Accident Free. Call For More Enquiries!

sng Auto Trading

Posted: 11-Sep-2018 Tags: 2012 Audi Q5, 2012 audi q5, Audi Q5, audi q5, Audi, Q5, q5, Us€d Audi

Audi Q5 2.OA TFSI Quattro N,A 21-Feb-2012 1,984 ct suv SOLD

@Excellent And Original Condition, Well Maintained Interior And Exterior, Smooth Driving, Spacious Interior, Price Negotiabh,

Post€d; 09-5ep-2018 Tags: 2012 Audi Q5,2012 audi q5. Audi Q5, audi q5, Audi, Q5, q5, Used Audi

Audi e-tron's sustainable batt€ry housing

Audi is the first automobile manufacturer worldwide to receive a certificate from the Aluminium Stewardship lnitiative.

Read this article

Audi q5 2,OA TFSI qsaftro - N.A 20-lan-2012 1,984 cc - SUV SOLD

1 Year Comprehensive Wananty Providedl ABT Spec, Interior And Exterior In Pristine Condition, Servicing Done Reguhrly, Trade In Available, High
Loan Available, Don't Miss Out This B€auty. Call Us Fo.,. {*E!gEgm

Posted: 2+Aug-2018 Tags: 2012 Audi Q5, 2012 audi q5, Audi Q5, audi q5, Audi, Q5, q5, Used Audi

Save this search criteria, to get email ale*s whenever a match is found,

suv

Audi Q5 2.0A TFSI

Quattro

21-Feb-2012
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